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AUG 3 1984

Docket No. 50-483

Union Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. Donald F. Schnell

Vice President - Nuclear
Post Office Box 149 - Mail Code 400
St.~ Louis, M0 63166

Gentlemen:

This confirms our plans discussed on July 25, 1984, with you and Mr. R. F.
Warnick of this office to meet with you and members of your staff at 10:30
a.m. on August 8,1984 at the Region III Office.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Union Electric Company's plans
to have the Callaway Plant operating staff work 12 hour shifts, in a four
shift-crew rotation, for the remainder of the post fuel load target schedule.

We will gladly discuss any questions you may have regarding this meeting.

Sincerely,

"OrIcinal SIP'SY D' C' UI'
James G. Keppler
Regional Administrator

cc:
W. H. Weber, Manager, Nuclear

Construction
S. E. Miltenberger, Plant Manager
R. L. Powers, Assistant Manager

Quality Assurance
DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Region IV

'K. Drey
Chris R. Rogers, P.E.

Utility Division, Missouri
-Public Service Commission
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